CONRENHAL

THE SECRETARY OF STATE

WASHINGTON
May 14, 1981

MEMORANDUM FOR: THE PRESIDENT
From : Alexander M. Haig, Jr.

1. Canadian Energy Policy. Canadian Energy Minister
Lalonde outlined to a Parliamentary Committee today a number
of changes in the first piece of legislation before Parliament
to implement Canada's National Energy Program. The proposed
changes would go far toward meeting our concerns about
provisions that discriminate against US suppliers and that
fail to compensate US oil companies in the event that the
Canadian Government acquires certain of their assets. These
changes result in large part from the US-Canadian consultation
process set up during your Ottawa trip in March. (U)

2. Meeting With Yugoslav Ambassador. In advance of
our reception of the Romanian Foreign Minister tomorrow,
Yugoslav Ambassador Loncar visited me this afternoon. I
impressed on him our strong support for non-aligned Yugoslavia's
territorial integrity, sovereignty, and independence.

Lonecar reiterated his Government's invitation to me to
visit Yugoslavia as soon as my schedule permitted. (C)
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MENORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

_CONPIDENTIAR May 15, 1981
ATTACHMENT

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
FROM: RICHARD V. ALLEN
SUBJECT: Secretary Haig's Evening Report

Attached is Secretary Haig's Evening Report of May 14,
1981,

The Vice President
Ed Meese

James Baker
Michael Deaver
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